
John Muir Charter Schools  
960 McCourtney Road Suite E 
Grass Valley CA 95949  
Phone: 530.272.4008  
Fax: 530.272.4009  
Web: www.johnmuircs.com  

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors-Special Meeting  

Wednesday, August 14, 2024 
10:00 a.m.  

Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 
 6101 27th St, Sacramento,  

CA 95822 

UCCIE Riverside Heritage Academy 
7801 Gramercy Place, Ste. 'B'  

Riverside, CA 92503 

Join Zoom Meeting 
Meeting ID: 86299662812 

  Audio of this meeting will be recorded 

AGENDA 

1. Meeting Call to Order

2. Introductions

3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on non-
agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so at this
time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president, please 
identify yourself. No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the total 
time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not 
respond to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff 
following a presentation. 

4. Additions to the Agenda

5. Adoption of the Agenda

6. Board Retreat:

A. Brown Act, Governance, and Conflict of Interest Training

7. Informational/Action Items

A. Closed Session:

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 1



a. Conference with Labor Negotiator
i. Agency Designated Representative: Board Chair

ii. Unrepresented Employee: Chief Executive Officer.

b. Personnel Matters - Public Employee Performance Evaluation:
Presentation of 2024-29025 CEO Performance Goals. (Gov. Code
§54957)

c. Return to Open Session

B. Report from Closed Session

C. Board Approval/Ratification of Compensation Comparability Study for Chief Executive 
Officer Position. (Attachment 1, Page 4)

D. Board Chair:  Required Oral Report Regarding Chief Executive Officer Contract

E. Board Ratification/Approval of Chief Executive Officer Contract

F. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, June 13, 2024
(Attachment 2, Page 9)

G. Approval of Vendor Payments  (Attachment 3, Page 14)

H. Approval of New and Termed Employees 07/01/24 - 07/31/24 (Attachment 4, Page 25)

I. Approval of annual CTC Declaration of Need (Attachment 5, Page 26)

8. Discussion Items

A. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello and Andy Delgado)

B. Annual Teacher Assignment Monitoring Outcomes Report (Attachment 6, Page 32)

C. CEO’s Report

9. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2024-2025 Notable Dates:
● August 31, 2024: LALGBT WIOA Graduation, afternoon, at the LALGBT Center
● September  20, 2024: Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps Graduation, 10 am at

SRCC.
● September 21, 2024: Conservation Corps North Bay Graduation. Time and Location TBA

B. Correspondence

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 2



C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings

i. Wednesday, September 11, 2024. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 6101
27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822. Annual Meeting.

Iii. Wednesday,  October 9, 2024. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 6101 
      27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822. 
Iii. Wednesday,  November 13, 2024. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 6101 
      27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822. 

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings: 

September 11, 2024 
(Annual Meeting) 

October 9, 2024 November 13, 2024 

Stanton 
Miller 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Michael 
Corbett 

Yes / No /  Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Sallie 
Wilson 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Len 
Eckhardt 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Gil 
Botello 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

9. Request for Agenda Items

10. Adjournment

This agenda was posted at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting at: 
● John Muir Charter Schools Office, 960 McCourtney Rd. Suite E, Grass Valley, Ca 95949
● Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps, 6101 27th St., Sacramento, Ca 95822
● www.johnmuircs.com

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 3



 

The John Muir Charter Schools Governing Board 
Summary of Compensation and Benefits Survey Data of 

Charter School Leaders for Chief Executive Officer 

June 12, 2024 

Prior to any Board action to approve any decisions regarding executive 
compensation (including approval of base salary increases, incentive compensation, 
bonuses, etc.), the Board must first exercise due diligence (review of comparable 
compensation practices) to ensure compliance with IRS restrictions on excess 
compensation for nonprofit executives, including a charter school CEO. The Board’s 
review and approval of the executive compensation must occur: initially upon hiring 
the executive; whenever the term of employment, if any, is renewed or extended; 
and whenever the officer’s compensation is modified. However, separate review and 
approval is not required if the modification of compensation extends to substantially 
all employees. 

In reviewing the reasonableness of compensation for nonprofit executives, the 
IRS considers “compensation” broadly and will look at the value of salary, as well 
as non-fixed compensation (incentive compensation/bonuses), and benefits. If the 
IRS determines compensation is not reasonable, severe consequences may result.  

The following is a summary of findings following review and comparison of 
a sampling of total compensation levels received by charter school leaders in 
California. Compensation figures are from the State Controller’s Office or from the 
Internal Revenue Service (Form 990) for the 2022 calendar year. Student enrollment 
figures are from the California School Dashboard for the 2023 calendar year. The 
Chief Executive Officer at John Muir Charter Schools oversees a school serving 
approximately 558 students. Based on these facts, this study compared salary 
packages of similarly situated charter school leaders. The eight charter schools 
surveyed in this summary have an average population of approximately 679 
students.  Of the charter schools sampled, the average total compensation package 
(base salary plus other compensation) for charter school leaders is approximately 
$196,659. The average base salary is approximately $165,440. The range of base 
salary is $96,642 to $224,884. Salaries can range based on many factors such as 
experience, tenure at the school, student populations, staff size, and location of the 
charter school. 

These numbers are based on 2022 compensation, so it is reasonable to 
consider a 3% to 5% increase per year for the 2024-2025 school year.  

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 4

Attachment 1



Westlake Charter School (Sacramento County) 1,247 Students 
Executive Director 
Total Compensation Package $172,839 
Base Salary $136,164 
Other compensation (benefits and retirement) $36,675 
Oakland School for the Arts (Alameda County) 779 Students 
Executive Director 
Total Compensation Package $183,851 
Base Salary $146,510 
Other Compensation (benefits and retirement) $37,341 

Thomas Edison Charter Academy (San Francisco County)  590 Students 

Executive Director 
Total Compensation Package $159,075 
Base Salary $159,075 
Other compensation (benefits and retirement) $0 
Kairos Public School Vacaville Academy (Solano County) 645 Students 
Executive Director 
Total Compensation Package $232,116 
Base Salary $169,606 
Other compensation (benefits and retirement) $62,510 
YouthBuild Charter School of California ( Los Angeles, Riverside, San 
Bernardino, San Diego, and Fresno Counties) 667 Students 

Executive Director 
Total Compensation Package $246,633 
Base Salary $217,114 
Other compensation (benefits and retirement) $29,519 
Los Angeles Education Corps (Inyo County) 432 Students 

Executive Director 
Total Compensation Package $242,300 
Base Salary $191,752 
Other compensation (benefits and retirement) $50,548 
Urban Corps of San Diego County Charter School  (San Diego County) 183 Students 

Executive Director 
Total Compensation Package $128,444 
Base Salary $96,642 
Other compensation (benefits and retirement) $31,802 
SIATech (San Diego, Los Angeles, Riverside, Sacramento, and Alameda 
Counties) 

891 Students1 

Superintendent/CEO 
Total Compensation Package $260,673 
Base Salary $224,884 
Other compensation (benefits and retirement) $35,789 
John Muir Charter Schools (Nevada + 23 Additional Counties) 650 Students 
Chief Executive Officer 
Total Compensation Package 239,906 
Base Salary $173,936 
Other Compensation (benefits and retirement) $65,970 

1 This student population figure includes available student population data from the California School Dashboard. 
However, not all student data for this school is available. As a result, the actual student population figure may be 
higher than what is reflected in this study.  

5
JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024



BOARD REPORT 

JOHN MUIR CHARTER SCHOOLS 

OPEN SESSION  

June 12, 2024 

TOPIC/AGENDA ITEM: 

Executive Compensation Comparability Study 

ISSUES INVOLVED/FISCAL IMPLICATIONS (IF ANY): 

The California Nonprofit Integrity Act of 2004 mandates that the Board of Directors (“Board”) 
review comparable executive compensation packages for educational executives upon any of the 
following events: (1) initially upon hiring the educational executive; or (2) whenever the 
executive’s term of employment is renewed or extended; or (3) whenever the executive’s 
compensation is modified, unless the modification extends to substantially all employees in the 
organization (see Government Code §12586(g)). 

In connection with the Board’s review of the John Muir Charter Schools (“JMCS”) CEO’s 
employment agreement, the Board must meet this due diligence requirement by reviewing and 
adopting a comparability study. 

This review is essential in order to protect JMCS (as a corporation) and the Board from IRS 
sanctions for “excess benefit transactions” and to establish a rebuttable presumption that the 
educational executive’s compensation is reasonable. Thus, the Board must meet the criteria set out 
by the IRS for conducting this review prior to any of the above changes in employment occurring. 
This review must occur without the participation of any individuals who possess a conflict of 
interest. Under the IRS regulations, any employees under the supervision of the CEO are 
automatically conflicted and must recuse themselves from any participation whatsoever in any 
aspect of this process. 

Accordingly, outside counsel has produced a compensation comparability study (attached) for the 
Board’s review. 

BOARD CHAIR’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Based upon the above requirements, it is my recommendation that the Board review and accept 
the report reflecting comparable compensation. 

6JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule I: Admin Leadership

1 2 3
CEO COO CFO

1 $129,193.70 $115,284.83 $57.37 $113,369.87 Employees on the Administrative 
Leadership step schedule do not 
advance through steps based on 
years in service. The CEO 
advances through contract 
negotiation with the JMCS 
governing board. The COO and 
CFO advance based on 
performance, and while the CEO 
negotiates total compensation for 
the COO and CFO, the JMCS 
governing board approves the 
final compensation terms for the 
COO and CFO.

2 $135,653.39 $121,049.07 $60.24 $119,038.36
3 $142,436.05 $127,101.53 $63.25 $124,990.28
4 $149,557.86 $133,456.60 $66.41 $131,239.80
5 $157,035.75 $140,129.43 $69.73 $137,801.79
6 $164,887.54 $147,135.90 $73.22 $144,691.87
7 $173,131.91 $154,492.70 $76.88 $151,926.47
8 $181,788.51 $162,217.33 $80.73 $159,522.79
9 $190,877.94 $170,328.20 $84.76 $167,498.93

10 $200,421.83 $178,844.61 $89.00 $175,873.88
11 $210,442.92 $187,786.84 $93.45 $184,667.57
12 $220,965.07 $197,176.18 $98.12 $193,900.95
13 $232,013.32 $207,034.99 $103.03 $203,596.00
14 $243,613.99 $217,386.74 $108.18 $213,775.80
15 $255,794.69 $228,256.08 $113.59 $224,464.59

Health, Dental, Vision Benefits
Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

Cell Phone Stipends

CEO, CFO, COO: $1,800

Director/Dep Director $1,440

Coordinator/Business Office $1,200

2023-2024 Schedule

7JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024



Draft 2024-2025 At-Will Salary Step Schedule

John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule I: Admin Leadership

247 Day Work Calendar

No Annual Advancement Annual Advancement
1 2 3

CEO COO CFO
1 $149,557.86 1 $133,456.60 $66.41 $131,226.16 The CEO does not advance 

through steps based on years in 
service. The CEO advances 
through contract negotiation with 
the JMCS governing board. The 
COO and CFO advance annually, 
and while the CEO negotiates the 
initial total compensation for the 
COO and CFO, the JMCS 
governing board approves the 
final compensation terms for the 
COO and CFO at the time of hire.

2 $157,035.75 2 $136,793.02 $68.07 $134,506.81
3 $164,887.54 3 $140,212.84 $69.77 $137,869.48
4 $173,131.92 4 $143,718.16 $71.52 $141,316.22
5 $181,788.51 5 $147,311.12 $73.30 $144,849.13
6 $190,877.94 6 $150,993.89 $75.14 $148,470.36
7 $200,421.84 7 $154,768.74 $77.02 $152,182.11
8 $210,442.93 8 $158,637.96 $78.94 $155,986.67
9 $220,965.07 9 $162,603.91 $80.91 $159,886.33

10 $232,013.33 10 $166,669.01 $82.94 $163,883.49
11 $243,613.99 11 $170,835.73 $85.01 $167,980.58
12 $255,794.69 12 $175,106.62 $87.14 $172,180.09
13 $268,584.43 13 $179,484.29 $89.31 $176,484.60
14 $282,013.65 14 $183,971.40 $91.55 $180,896.71
15 $296,114.33 15 $188,570.68 $93.84 $185,419.13
16 $310,920.05 16 $193,284.95 $96.18 $190,054.61
17 $326,466.05 17 $198,117.07 $98.59 $194,805.97
18 $342,789.35 18 $203,070.00 $101.05 $199,676.12
19 $359,928.82 19 $208,146.75 $103.58 $204,668.02
20 $377,925.26 20 $213,350.42 $106.17 $209,784.73

21-25 $224,017.94 $111.47 $220,273.96
26-30 $235,218.84 $117.05 $231,287.66

31+ $246,979.78 $122.90 $242,852.04

Health, Dental, Vision Benefits
Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

Cell Phone Stipends

CEO, CFO, COO: $3,600

JMCS Governing Board Approved: 

8JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024



John Muir Charter Schools  
960 McCourtney Road Suite E 
Grass Valley CA 95949  
Phone: 530.272.4008  
Fax: 530.272.4009  
Web: www.johnmuircs.com  

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors Minutes 
Wednesday, July 10, 2024 

10:00 a.m.  
Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 

 6101 27th St, Sacramento, 
CA 95822 

UCCIE Riverside Heritage Academy 
7801 Gramercy Place, Ste. 'B' 

Riverside, CA 92503 

Join Zoom Meeting 
Meeting ID: 84677336702 

  Audio of this meeting will be recorded 

AGENDA 

1. Meeting Call to Order: By Stanton Miller at 10:20 a.m.

2. Introductions: Isabella Vaughn, Administrative Assistant. Dawn Ryley, Administrative Coordinator.
Stanton Miller, Board Chair. Len Eckhardt, Board Member. Gil Botello, Board Member. RJ Guess, CEO.
Guests: Gina Plate, Andrea Deveau, and Chris Bollinger, Deveau Burr Group LLC. Khi Jackson, Mission
Strategy Group. Via Zoom, Cristina Dickason and Lita Lee. Sallie Wilson, Board Member joined in person at
10:27 a.m. Tammie Wood, Accounts Payable Analyst joined via Zoom at 10:28 a.m.

3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on non-agenda
items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so at this time or at
the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president, please identify yourself. 
No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall 
not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not respond to presentations and no action 
can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff following a presentation. 

4. Additions to the Agenda: Gil Botello requested that the JMCS Foundation Report be included in this
agenda as discussion item C; as well as all future agendas.

5. Adoption of the Agenda: Moved by Len Eckhardt, seconded by Gil Botello.  Approved 3-0-0-2 (Ayes, 3.
Noes, none. Abstentions, none. Absent 2, Sallie Wilson and Michael Corbett)

6. Informational/Action Items

A. Reappointment of John Muir Charter Schools Board Member Sallie Wilson for an additional term
ending June 30, 2028. Moved by Len Eckhardt, seconded by Gil Botello. Approved 3-0-0-2 (Ayes, 3. Noes, 

Attachment 2

9JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024



none. Abstentions, none. Absent 2, Sallie Wilson and Michael Corbett) 

B. Closed Session: Deferred by Stanton Miller until after discussion item 8A. Closed
session was declared at 11:47 a.m.

a. Conference with Labor Negotiator
i. Agency Designated Representative: Board Chair

ii. Unrepresented Employee: Chief Executive Officer.

b. Return to Open Session at 12:15 p.m.

C. Report from Closed Session: Deferred by Stanton Miller until after discussion item 8A. Stanton Miller
stated that items were negotiated but the board was not in the position to vote and will be working with
an attorney on the documents. The item is tabled and will be voted on at the August 14, 2024 Board
Meeting.

D. Board Approval/Ratification of Compensation Comparability Study for Chief Executive Officer
Position. (Attachment 1, Page 4): Deferred by Stanton Miller until after discussion item 8A. The item
is tabled and will be voted on at the August 14, 2024 Board Meeting.

E. Board Chair:  Required Oral Report Regarding Chief Executive Officer Contract: Deferred by Stanton
Miller until after discussion item 8A. The item is tabled and will be voted on at the August 14, 2024
Board Meeting.

F. Board Ratification/Approval of Chief Executive Officer Contract: Deferred by Stanton Miller until
after discussion item 8A. The item is tabled and will be voted on at the August 14, 2024 Board
Meeting.

G. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, June 13, 2024 (Attachment 2,
Page 9) Moved by Len Eckhardt, seconded by Gil Botello. Approved 3-0-0-2 (Ayes, 3. Noes, none.
Abstentions, none. Absent 2, Sallie Wilson and Michael Corbett) Stanton Miller requested more detail
as to conversation on future minutes which will be implemented.

H. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board Meeting Thursday, June 13, 2024
(Attachment 3, Page 15) Motioned by Len Eckhardt, seconded by Gil Botello. Approved
3-0-0-2 (Ayes, 3. Noes, none. Abstentions, none. Absent 2, Sallie Wilson and Michael
Corbett)

I. Approval of Vendor Payments 04/26/24 - 05/25/24 (Attachment 4, Page 18) Gil Botello
inquired on page 5, consulting fees and RJ replied that the consulting group was here
and would review their costs and services provided. Gil Botello further asked about
PowerSchool costs and RJ Guess shared what the benefits of PowerSchool are and the
need for it but specific to PowerSchool University, these were specific training fees. Gil
Botello also inquired as to the vendor “Dream Properties” RJ Guess Replied that it was
the property management firm for the La Habra Site. DocuSign fees were questioned by
Gil Botello and Stanton Miller. RJ Guess replied with the importance of us utilizing that
program for himself and for staff.  Dawn Ryley also stated the benefit of it from a staff
perspective and the saving of time for certain tasks. Motion to approve by Gil Botello,
seconded by Sallie Wilson. Approved 4-0-0-1 (Ayes, 4. Noes, none. Abstentions, none.
Absent 1, Michael Corbett)

J. Approval of New and Termed Employees 06/01/24 - 06/30/24 (Attachment 5, Page 27)

10JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024



Motion to approve by Len Eckhardt, seconded by Gil Botello. Approved 4-0-0-1 (Ayes, 
4. Noes, none. Abstentions, none. Absent 1, Michael Corbett)

K. John Muir Charter Schools Business Vehicle Use Policy Reading 2 (Attachment 6, Page
28) Gil Botello requested the addition of an annual DMV check be added to ensure a
clear driving record.  RJ Guess replied that it would be added and monitored. Motioned
to approve as amended by Sallie Wilson, seconded by Gil Botello. Approved 4-0-0-1
(Ayes, 4. Noes, none. Abstentions, none. Absent 1, Michael Corbett)

8. Discussion Items

A. Opportunity Youth Schools Coalition/Deveau Burr Group (Khi Jackson, Gina Plate) RJ Guess gave an
overview about what the OYSC is and his involvement as well as how JMCS is acting as the fiscal
agent and how the partnering agencies reimburse JMCS.  Khi Jackson began the demonstration as the
President of Mission Strategy Group with a Power Point presentation. Andrea Deveau introduced
herself and gave insight into what The Deveau Burr Group LLC offers to support the OYSE and John
Muir Charter Schools. Gina Plate, Senior Vice President went further into detail.  Chris Bolinger,
Managing Partner, was also in attendance. Gil Botello shared that he sees this as a seamless
partnership and sees the benefit. Gil Botello asked about the fees and the monthly fee of $14,000;
Andrea Deveau stated that typical contracts range from $8,000.00-$20,000.00 monthly. Sallie Wilson
inquired as to who was their legal advisors. Andrea Deveau replied that it was Tobin Law Firm as well
as Gina Plate’s husband. Stanton Miller asked how long our contract with them was for, Andrea
Deveau replied that it can be terminated anytime with 30 days notice. RJ Guess said in summation that
this organization was put together with the emphasis for the partnership to be successful and continue
to grow.  Khi Jackson also stated that this organization was formed to look to the future, not just react.

B. CEO’s Report- RJ Guess stated in the spirit of time that the only thing he would discuss is that the
approved purchase of a new vehicle he would like to delay at this time.  He will table the rest of his
report until the meeting scheduled for August 14, 2024.

C. Foundation report (addition requested by Gil Botello) will also be tabled until the meeting scheduled
for August 14, 2024.

9. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2024-2025 Notable Dates:

● August 14, 2024: Brown Act and Governance Training at the regularly scheduled meeting of
the JMCS Governing Board

● August 23, 2024: Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps Graduation, 10 am at SRCC.
● August 31, 2024: LALGBT WIOA Graduation, afternoon, at the LALGBT Center
● September 21, 2024: Conservation Corps North Bay Graduation. Time and Location TBA

B. Correspondence: None

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 11



C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings

i. Wednesday, August 14, 2024. 10:00 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101
27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822. Board Governance and Brown Act Training. Please plan for up
to 2 additional hours of board meeting time.

ii. Wednesday, September 11, 2024. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 6101
27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822. Annual Meeting.

Iii. Wednesday October 9, 2024. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 6101 
      27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822. 

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings: 

August 14, 2024 
(Board 

Governance and 
Brown Act 
Training) 

September 11, 2024 
(Annual Meeting) 

October 9, 2024 

Stanton 
Miller 

Yes / No/ 
Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ 
Uncertain 
In-person / 
Remote 

Michael 
Corbett 

Yes / No / 
Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ 
Uncertain 
In-person / 
Remote 

Sallie 
Wilson 

Yes / No / 
Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ 
Uncertain 
In-person / 
Remote 

Len 
Eckhardt 

Yes / No / 
Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ 
Uncertain 
In-person / 
Remote 

Gil 
Botello 

Yes / No / 
Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ 
Uncertain 
In-person / 
Remote 

9. Request for Agenda Items: JMCS Foundation Report to be added to all future agendas.

10. Adjournment: By Stanton Miller at 12:20 p.m.

12



This agenda was posted at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting at: 
● John Muir Charter Schools Office, 960 McCourtney Rd. Suite E, Grass Valley, Ca 95949
● Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps, 6101 27th St., Sacramento, Ca 95822
● www.johnmuircs.com

13

http://www.johnmuircs.com/


Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
oo

ls
Ve

nd
or

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
Fr

om
 6

/2
6/

20
24

 T
hr

ou
gh

 7
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
Re

s.
..

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ab
ila

AB
IL

00
0

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
1

Au
g 

20
24

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n

00
00

58
00

00
2

1,
65

9.
72

 
Ac

cr
ed

iti
ng

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 F
or

 
Sc

ho
ol

s
AC

CR
00

0
6/

27
/2

02
4

15
49

2
AC

S 
W

AS
C 

Ac
cr

ed
ia

tio
n 

Se
lf 

In
ki

ng
 S

ta
m

p
00

00
43

00
00

1
40

.0
0 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

21
4 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
D

el
ta

00
00

59
40

10
1

16
7.

62
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

19
1 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Ch

ic
o

00
00

59
40

10
2

16
7.

62
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

18
3 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Fr

es
no

00
00

59
40

10
3

16
7.

62
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

55
0 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Ca

m
ar

ill
o

00
00

59
40

10
5

13
2.

50
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

21
9 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Sa

c 
CC

C
00

00
59

40
10

8
16

7.
62

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
2

Ac
ct

#
13

81
18

8 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

SL
O

00
00

59
40

11
0

16
7.

32
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

19
0 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Re

dd
in

g
00

00
59

40
11

1
16

7.
62

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
2

Ac
ct

#
13

81
19

4 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

Fo
rt

un
a

00
00

59
40

11
2

16
7.

62
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

19
5 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
M

on
te

re
y

00
00

59
40

11
4

15
1.

41
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

20
1 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Ta

ho
e

00
00

59
40

11
5

16
7.

62
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

21
3 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Pl

ac
er

00
00

59
40

11
7

16
7.

62
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

18
4 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
LA

00
00

59
40

11
9

16
7.

62
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

22
9 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
CC

N
B 

Sa
n 

Ra
fa

el
00

00
59

40
20

2
16

7.
62

 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

23
4 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
YC

 S
an

ta
 R

os
a

00
00

59
40

20
2

15
1.

41
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

22
3 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
SR

CC
00

00
59

40
20

4
16

7.
62

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
2

Ac
ct

#
13

81
22

5 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

SF
CC

00
00

59
40

20
6

16
7.

62
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

22
1 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
U

CC
IE

00
00

59
40

20
9

13
2.

50
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

2
Ac

ct
#

13
81

22
1 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Ri

ve
rs

id
e

00
00

59
40

21
1

16
7.

62
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Re

tu
rn

 o
f 

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ad
m

in
00

00
43

00
00

1
(1

0.
73

)
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ad
m

in
00

00
43

00
00

1
85

.5
0 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
Am

az
on

00
00

43
00

00
1

18
.3

7 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
43

00
00

1
43

.3
9 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
H

Q
00

00
43

00
00

1
9.

75
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
s

00
00

43
00

00
2

22
3.

18
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
La

pt
op

 C
as

es
 f

or
 V

ar
io

us
 S

ite
s/

ne
w

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

00
00

43
00

00
4

15
8.

45
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
IT

00
00

43
00

00
4

94
.6

5 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ea
rle

 J
am

ie
so

n
00

00
43

00
05

0
78

.4
5 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
Fr

es
no

00
00

43
00

10
3

30
.8

7 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

SL
O

00
00

43
00

11
0

80
.6

4 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ta
ho

e
00

00
43

00
11

5
9.

72
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
G

ra
du

tio
n 

Ca
p 

fo
r 

Pl
ac

er
00

00
43

00
11

7
26

.8
0 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

00
00

43
00

11
9

12
7.

85
 

D
at

e:
 8

/5
/2

4 
09

:1
5:

07
 A

M
Pa

ge
: 

1
N

ot
e:

  
Pa

rt
ia

l P
ay

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 c

au
se

 t
ot

al
s 

to
 b

e 
ov

er
st

at
ed

 in
 t

he
 E

xp
en

se
s 

or
 t

he
 C

ha
rg

es
 c

ol
um

n.

At
ta

ch
m

en
t 3

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 14



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
oo

ls
Ve

nd
or

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
Fr

om
 6

/2
6/

20
24

 T
hr

ou
gh

 7
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
Re

s.
..

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
CC

N
B

00
00

43
00

20
2

22
8.

75
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
YC

 S
an

ta
 R

os
a

00
00

43
00

20
2

52
7.

52
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
SR

CC
00

00
43

00
20

4
8.

99
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
SF

CC
00

00
43

00
20

6
84

.2
6 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
CS

ET
00

00
43

00
20

7
12

9.
29

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

Re
tu

rn
 o

f 
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

CC
IE

00
00

43
00

20
9

(5
2.

02
)

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
Ri

ch
m

on
d 

YB
00

00
43

00
32

1
20

4.
57

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ra
nc

ho
 C

ie
lo

00
00

43
00

32
2

82
.7

0 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Re
ad

y 
SE

T 
O

C
00

00
43

00
40

8
10

4.
99

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

LA
 L

G
BT

00
00

43
00

42
4

19
0.

60
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
D

es
k 

fo
r 

Jo
ce

ly
n 

M
oo

re
00

00
44

00
00

1
23

9.
20

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

Ep
so

n 
Pr

in
te

r 
fo

r 
To

m
 H

ya
tt

00
00

44
00

00
1

40
7.

91
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
Ac

er
 S

w
ift

 L
ap

to
p 

fo
r 

IT
 I

nv
en

to
ry

00
00

44
00

00
4

88
1.

57
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
As

us
 L

ap
to

p 
fo

r 
IT

 I
nv

en
to

ry
00

00
44

00
00

4
69

6.
04

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

M
ac

Bo
ok

 A
ir 

&
 A

ce
r 

Sw
ift

 L
ap

to
p 

fo
r 

IT
 I

nv
en

to
ry

00
00

44
00

00
4

1,
95

0.
85

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

Re
tu

rn
 o

f 
Pr

in
te

r 
fo

r 
Ca

m
ar

ill
o

00
00

44
00

10
5

(2
57

.3
9)

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

6
M

ac
Bo

ok
 A

irs
 f

or
 C

CN
B

00
00

44
00

20
2

1,
91

3.
35

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
6

Co
m

pu
te

r 
D

es
k 

fo
r 

CS
ET

00
00

44
00

20
7

12
3.

59
 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
7/

3/
20

24
15

52
5

Ba
n#

93
91

02
81

01
/P

hn
 f

or
 S

LO
00

00
59

30
11

0
18

.8
0 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
7/

3/
20

24
15

52
5

Ba
n#

93
91

02
80

68
/I

nt
er

ne
t 

fo
r 

D
el

ta
00

00
59

40
10

1
21

6.
12

 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
7

Ac
ct

#
93

91
08

18
52

/P
hn

 f
or

 P
la

ce
r

00
00

59
30

11
7

27
.5

6 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

57
7

Ba
n#

93
91

02
80

95
/P

hn
 f

or
 C

hi
co

00
00

59
30

10
2

10
0.

47
 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
57

7
Ba

n#
93

91
02

80
99

/P
hn

 f
or

 F
re

sn
o

00
00

59
30

10
3

11
6.

23
 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
57

7
Ba

n#
93

91
02

81
02

/P
hn

 f
or

 S
LO

00
00

59
30

11
0

29
.1

2 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

57
7

Ba
n#

93
91

02
80

71
/P

hn
 f

or
 L

A
00

00
59

30
11

9
29

.1
2 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
57

7
Ba

n#
93

91
02

80
95

/I
nt

er
ne

t 
fo

r 
Ch

ic
o

00
00

59
40

10
2

16
6.

22
 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
57

7
Ba

n#
93

91
02

80
99

/I
nt

er
ne

t 
fo

r 
Fr

es
no

00
00

59
40

10
3

14
7.

89
 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

2
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

8
Ac

ct
#

15
07

73
22

6/
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 R

ed
di

ng
00

00
59

40
11

1
42

.8
0 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

2
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
57

8
Ac

ct
#

15
19

53
12

7/
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 T

ah
oe

00
00

59
40

11
5

90
.2

4 
At

he
rt

on
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l
AC

I0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
52

4
ER

at
e 

N
et

w
or

k 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

00
00

44
00

00
1

10
7,

44
5.

00
 

At
riu

m
 C

ou
rt

, L
LC

AT
R

00
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

57
6

Au
g 

20
24

 R
en

t 
fo

r 
YC

 S
an

ta
 R

os
a

00
00

43
00

20
2

3,
13

1.
41

 
At

riu
m

 C
ou

rt
, L

LC
AT

R
00

0
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
57

6
Au

gu
st

 2
02

4 
Re

nt
 f

or
 Y

C 
Sa

nt
a 

Ro
sa

00
00

43
00

20
2

(3
,1

31
.4

1)
At

riu
m

 C
ou

rt
, L

LC
AT

R
00

0
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
57

6
Au

gu
st

 2
02

4 
Re

nt
 f

or
 Y

C 
Sa

nt
a 

Ro
sa

00
00

56
00

20
2

3,
13

1.
41

 
At

riu
m

 C
ou

rt
, L

LC
AT

R
00

0
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
57

6
Au

g 
20

24
 C

AM
 C

ha
rg

es
 f

or
 Y

C 
SR

00
00

58
00

20
2

17
.0

7 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AB
RO

O
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

9
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
Ea

rle
 J

am
ie

so
n

00
00

43
00

05
0

21
.7

0 

D
at

e:
 8

/5
/2

4 
09

:1
5:

07
 A

M
Pa

ge
: 

2
N

ot
e:

  
Pa

rt
ia

l P
ay

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 c

au
se

 t
ot

al
s 

to
 b

e 
ov

er
st

at
ed

 in
 t

he
 E

xp
en

se
s 

or
 t

he
 C

ha
rg

es
 c

ol
um

n.

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 15



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
oo

ls
Ve

nd
or

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
Fr

om
 6

/2
6/

20
24

 T
hr

ou
gh

 7
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
Re

s.
..

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AB

RO
O

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
9

Fi
el

d 
Tr

ip
 E

xp
en

se
 f

or
 E

ar
le

 J
am

ie
so

n
00

00
58

00
05

0
28

.2
7 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AB

RO
O

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
9

M
on

th
ly

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

to
 L

um
in

 P
df

 E
di

to
r 

fo
r 

Am
y 

Br
oo

ks
00

00
58

00
05

0
30

.3
0 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AB

RO
O

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

54
9

W
or

k 
Cl

ot
he

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
fo

r 
St

dt
 @

 E
J

56
34

43
00

00
8

10
5.

95
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AD

IC
K

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
0

Fo
od

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

fo
r 

Fi
el

d 
Tr

ip
/L

A
00

00
43

00
11

9
55

0.
30

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AD
IC

K
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

0
G

ra
du

at
io

n 
Lu

nc
h 

fo
r 

N
or

w
al

k
00

00
43

00
12

0
83

.4
3 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AD

IC
K

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

U
CC

IE
00

00
43

00
20

9
43

.0
9 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AD

IC
K

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
0

G
ra

du
at

io
n 

Lu
nc

h 
fo

r 
G

EM
 A

ca
de

m
y

00
00

43
00

40
2

83
.4

3 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AD
IC

K
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

0
Re

fu
nd

 o
n 

Re
nt

al
 o

f 
G

ra
du

at
io

n 
Ve

nu
e 

fo
r 

O
CC

C
00

00
58

00
20

3
(1

00
.0

0)
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AD
IC

K
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

0
Re

nt
al

 o
f 

G
ra

du
at

io
n 

Ve
nu

e 
fo

r 
O

CC
C

00
00

58
00

20
3

40
0.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AD

IC
K

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
0

Bu
s 

Pa
ss

es
 f

or
 P

om
on

a
56

34
58

00
00

8
50

.0
0 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AG

U
ES

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
1

06
/0

1-
06

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 G

ue
ss

, R
J

00
00

52
00

00
1

1,
77

2.
35

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AG
U

ES
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

1
Re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
fo

r 
CS

D
C 

20
24

 C
on

f/
G

ue
ss

, R
J

00
00

58
00

00
1

59
9.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

CC
O

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
2

06
/0

1-
06

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 M

cC
on

ne
ll,

 D
aw

n
00

00
52

00
00

1
43

5.
66

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
CC

O
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

2
Re

g 
fo

r 
20

24
 C

SD
C 

Co
nf

/M
cC

on
ne

ll,
 D

aw
n

00
00

58
00

00
1

59
9.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
Ad

ob
e 

Cr
ea

tiv
e 

Cl
ou

d 
Ap

p/
G

ue
ss

, R
J

00
00

58
00

00
1

21
.0

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

Ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
fo

r 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 R

ec
ru

itm
en

t
00

00
58

00
00

1
32

7.
12

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

An
nu

al
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
fo

r 
D

oc
us

ig
n/

6 
U

se
rs

00
00

58
00

00
1

28
3.

56
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
M

o 
Su

bs
ci

pt
io

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

G
ue

ss
, R

J
00

00
58

00
00

1
28

.7
0 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

Ad
m

in
00

00
58

00
00

1
28

.7
1 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

Le
e,

 L
ita

00
00

58
00

00
1

28
.7

1 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
M

cC
on

ne
ll,

 
D

aw
n

00
00

58
00

00
1

28
.7

0 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

Ry
le

y,
 D

aw
n

00
00

58
00

00
1

28
.7

1 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Te
xt

in
g 

Ap
p 

fo
r 

St
dt

s
00

00
58

00
00

1
19

1.
91

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

Zo
om

 A
cc

ts
 f

or
 D

O
R 

N
ew

 H
ire

s
00

00
58

00
00

1
64

.4
4 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

La
w

so
n,

 E
00

00
58

00
00

2
28

.7
0 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

W
oo

d,
 T

00
00

58
00

00
2

28
.7

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
St

ok
es

 J
es

si
ca

00
00

58
00

00
3

28
.7

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
St

ur
gi

s
00

00
58

00
00

3
28

.7
0 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
JM

CS
 A

nn
ua

l R
en

ew
al

 f
or

 W
eb

 D
om

ai
n 

N
am

e
00

00
58

00
00

4
73

.9
7 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

M
on

ey
pe

nn
y

00
00

58
00

00
4

28
.7

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
LA

00
00

58
00

11
9

28
.7

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
YC

 S
an

ta
 R

os
a

00
00

58
00

20
2

28
.7

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
Pa

ul
in

o,
 J

an
el

l
00

00
58

00
32

2
28

.7
1 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
M

o.
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
to

 G
oo

gl
e 

Vo
ic

e 
fo

r 
VO

AL
A

00
00

58
00

32
3

12
.7

5 

D
at

e:
 8

/5
/2

4 
09

:1
5:

07
 A

M
Pa

ge
: 

3
N

ot
e:

  
Pa

rt
ia

l P
ay

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 c

au
se

 t
ot

al
s 

to
 b

e 
ov

er
st

at
ed

 in
 t

he
 E

xp
en

se
s 

or
 t

he
 C

ha
rg

es
 c

ol
um

n.

16



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
oo

ls
Ve

nd
or

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
Fr

om
 6

/2
6/

20
24

 T
hr

ou
gh

 7
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
Re

s.
..

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

LA
 L

G
BT

00
00

58
00

42
3

28
.7

1 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

Sh
ip

pi
ng

/P
os

ta
ge

 o
f 

In
ve

nt
or

y
00

00
59

20
00

4
16

1.
39

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 D
ic

ka
so

n,
 C

ris
tin

a
00

00
59

30
00

1
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f

or
 H

ya
tt

, T
om

00
00

59
30

00
1

4.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 I
T

00
00

59
30

00
4

4.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 E
ar

le
 J

am
ie

so
n

00
00

59
30

05
0

4.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 C
am

ar
ill

o
00

00
59

30
10

5
5.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f

or
 S

ac
 C

CC
00

00
59

30
10

8
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f

or
 F

or
tu

na
00

00
59

30
11

2
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f

or
 N

or
w

al
k

00
00

59
30

12
0

4.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

Ph
on

e 
fo

r 
U

CC
IE

00
00

59
30

20
9

48
.3

3 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
59

30
32

2
5.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f

or
 L

A 
LG

BT
00

00
59

30
42

4
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

3
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 M

on
te

re
y

00
00

59
40

11
4

96
.3

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 U
CC

IE
00

00
59

40
20

9
20

8.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
3

An
nu

al
 R

en
ew

al
 f

or
 S

qu
ar

es
pa

ce
/J

M
CS

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n

08
08

86
99

00
1

27
6.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
O

R
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

4
Tr

av
el

 f
or

 C
ol

le
en

 B
ye

/T
ah

oe
00

00
52

00
11

5
46

1.
67

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

O
R

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
4

Tr
av

el
 f

or
 R

eb
ec

ca
 R

oe
/U

CC
IE

00
00

52
00

20
9

59
5.

04
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
O

R
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

4
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
M

oo
re

08
08

86
99

00
1

19
.3

9 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

O
R

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
4

Bu
s 

Pa
ss

es
 f

or
 C

SE
T 

St
dt

s
56

34
58

00
00

8
25

0.
00

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

O
R

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
4

06
/0

1-
06

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 M

oo
re

, J
oc

el
yn

63
32

52
00

00
8

73
5.

83
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AN

AV
A

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
5

06
/0

1-
06

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 N

av
ar

re
te

, R
ac

ha
el

00
00

52
00

00
1

28
4.

26
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AN

AV
A

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
5

CA
LP

er
s 

Ev
en

t 
Re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
fo

r 
N

av
ar

re
te

, R
ac

ha
el

00
00

58
00

00
1

54
9.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AN

AV
A

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
5

G
ED

 R
et

ak
e 

Vo
uc

he
rs

00
00

58
00

00
1

15
0.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AN

AV
A

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
5

G
ED

 S
in

gl
e 

Co
nt

en
t 

Vo
uc

he
rs

00
00

58
00

00
1

82
0.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AN

AV
A

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
5

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t 
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
N

av
ar

re
te

, 
Ra

ch
ae

l
00

00
58

00
00

2
19

.3
2 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AN

AV
A

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
5

M
o 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
of

tw
ar

e 
H

os
tin

g 
Fe

e
00

00
58

00
00

2
49

0.
75

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
EE

D
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

6
06

/0
1-

06
/3

0/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l f
or

 R
ee

d,
 T

ho
m

as
00

00
52

00
00

6
87

1.
14

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

7
Fo

od
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
fo

r 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

00
00

43
00

00
1

75
0.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
7

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
YB

00
00

43
00

32
1

60
.3

1 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

7
06

/0
1-

06
/3

0/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l f
or

 R
yl

ey
, D

aw
n

00
00

52
00

00
1

34
9.

96
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
7

06
/0

1-
06

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l/L

yf
t 

Ch
ar

ge
s

00
00

52
00

00
1

93
.3

9 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

7
07

/1
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l t

o 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g/

Bo
te

llo
, G

il
00

00
52

00
00

1
50

9.
54

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

7
H

ot
el

 S
ta

y 
fo

r 
Ec

kh
ar

dt
, L

en
/C

CC
 G

ra
du

at
io

n
00

00
52

00
00

1
36

8.
88

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

7
H

ot
el

 S
ta

y 
fo

r 
G

ue
ss

, R
J/

CC
C 

G
ra

du
at

io
n

00
00

52
00

00
1

36
8.

88
 

D
at

e:
 8

/5
/2

4 
09

:1
5:

07
 A

M
Pa

ge
: 

4
N

ot
e:

  
Pa

rt
ia

l P
ay

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 c

au
se

 t
ot

al
s 

to
 b

e 
ov

er
st

at
ed

 in
 t

he
 E

xp
en

se
s 

or
 t

he
 C

ha
rg

es
 c

ol
um

n.

17



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
oo

ls
Ve

nd
or

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
Fr

om
 6

/2
6/

20
24

 T
hr

ou
gh

 7
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
Re

s.
..

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
7

H
ot

el
 S

ta
y 

fo
r 

M
cC

on
ne

ll,
 D

aw
n/

CC
C 

G
ra

du
at

io
n

00
00

52
00

00
1

36
8.

88
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
7

H
ot

el
 S

ta
y 

fo
r 

Ry
le

y,
 D

aw
n/

CC
C 

G
ra

du
at

io
n

00
00

52
00

00
1

36
8.

88
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
7

Tr
av

el
 C

re
di

t/
Bo

te
llo

, G
il

00
00

52
00

00
1

(4
59

.9
6)

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
7

Tr
av

el
 t

o 
Ad

m
in

 R
et

re
at

/C
as

ey
 E

rin
00

00
52

00
05

0
35

9.
97

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

7
H

ot
el

 S
ta

y 
fo

r 
Re

ve
le

s,
 E

O
/C

CC
 G

ra
du

at
io

n
00

00
52

00
10

5
18

4.
44

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

7
H

ot
el

 S
ta

y 
fo

r 
W

hi
te

, J
an

/C
CC

 G
ra

du
at

io
n

00
00

52
00

10
7

18
4.

44
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
7

H
ot

el
 S

ta
y 

fo
r 

Lo
et

te
rle

, P
et

e/
CC

C 
G

ra
du

at
io

n
00

00
52

00
11

2
36

8.
88

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

7
H

ot
el

 S
ta

y 
fo

r 
By

e,
 C

ol
le

en
/C

CC
 G

ra
du

at
io

n
00

00
52

00
11

5
18

4.
44

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

7
H

ot
el

 S
ta

y 
fo

r 
Ca

lli
gh

an
, M

at
t/

CC
C 

G
ra

du
at

io
n

00
00

52
00

11
6

36
8.

88
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
7

Po
st

ag
e/

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 f
or

 A
dm

in
00

00
59

20
00

1
76

9.
28

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

7
In

iti
al

 D
ep

os
it 

fo
r 

H
ot

el
 M

ay
a/

24
/2

5 
In

 S
er

vi
ce

00
27

58
00

00
1

10
,0

00
.0

0 
Ba

nk
 O

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AS
CH

O
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

8
O

pe
n 

AI
 C

ha
t 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Sc
ho

ll,
 A

ar
on

00
00

43
00

00
1

20
.0

0 
Ba

nk
 O

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AS
CH

O
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

8
M

on
th

ly
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
 f

or
 M

ai
lc

hi
m

p
00

00
58

00
00

1
45

.0
0 

Ba
nk

 O
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

CH
O

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

55
8

06
/0

1-
06

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 S

ch
ol

l, 
Aa

ro
n

63
32

52
00

00
8

91
5.

36
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

M
I.

..
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
55

9
06

/0
1-

06
/3

0/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l f
or

 S
m

ith
, E

ric
63

32
52

00
00

8
28

9.
11

 
Bl

ue
 S

hi
el

d 
of

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
BL

U
E0

00
7/

25
/2

02
4

15
60

1
Ac

ct
#

W
01

06
63

71
00

0/
Au

g 
20

24
 H

ea
lth

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
00

00
95

14
00

0
55

,9
20

.3
8 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
D

ep
t 

of
 T

ax
 &

 F
ee

 
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
ST

AT
00

1
7/

25
/2

02
4

15
60

9
23

.2
4 

U
se

 T
ax

 R
et

ur
n 

fo
r 

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r 
Ch

ar
te

r 
Sc

ho
ol

s
00

00
44

00
00

1
2,

40
2.

71
 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
D

ep
t 

of
 T

ax
 &

 F
ee

 
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
ST

AT
00

1
7/

25
/2

02
4

15
60

9
23

.2
4 

U
se

 T
ax

 R
et

ur
n 

fo
r 

Ra
nc

ho
 C

ie
lo

63
88

64
00

32
2

2,
03

9.
29

 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
St

at
e 

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t 
U

ni
t

CA
SD

U
6/

27
/2

02
4

15
49

8
Ca

se
#

20
00

00
00

26
05

46
1/

O
rd

er
#

60
D

R
-2

01
1-

35
73

00
00

95
20

00
0

1,
36

6.
25

 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
St

at
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
, 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
SA

CS
00

2
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
59

6
Ba

la
nc

e 
D

ue
 f

or
 C

CC
 G

ra
du

at
io

n 
Ro

om
s 

fo
r 

St
dt

s
00

00
58

00
00

1
6,

24
9.

00
 

Ca
lP

er
s

CA
LP

00
0

6/
30

/2
02

4
W

ire
 

6.
30

...
.

Ca
lP

e

EE
/E

R 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 f

or
 0

6/
30

/2
02

4 
Pa

yr
ol

l 
Re

po
rt

in
g 

Pe
rio

d
00

00
95

12
00

0
36

,7
26

.1
1 

Ca
th

er
in

e 
Yo

ho
YO

H
O

00
0

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

57
2

06
/1

1/
20

24
 G

ra
du

at
io

n 
Tr

av
el

 R
ei

m
b/

Pl
ac

er
00

00
52

00
11

7
10

4.
40

 
Ce

nt
er

 f
or

 E
qu

ity
 a

nd
 

Su
cc

es
s,

 I
nc

SU
CC

00
0

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

7
Ju

ly
 2

02
3-

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

Re
nt

 f
or

 S
uc

ce
ss

 C
en

te
r

00
00

56
00

32
0

1,
80

0.
00

 

Ce
nt

ra
l C

ity
 N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

CE
N

T0
01

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

57
9

Au
g 

20
24

 R
en

t 
fo

r 
G

EM
 A

ca
de

m
y

00
00

56
00

40
2

3,
37

3.
00

 

Ch
ar

te
r 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

CH
AR

00
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

58
0

Ac
ct

#
12

85
14

00
1/

Ph
n 

fo
r 

Ri
ve

rs
id

e
00

00
59

30
21

1
39

.9
9 

Ch
ar

te
r 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

CH
AR

00
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

58
0

Ac
ct

#
11

06
29

10
1/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 L
A

00
00

59
40

11
9

59
.9

9 
Ch

ar
te

r 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
CH

AR
00

0
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
58

0
Ac

ct
#

11
06

29
10

1/
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 R

iv
er

si
de

00
00

59
40

21
1

99
.9

8 

D
at

e:
 8

/5
/2

4 
09

:1
5:

07
 A

M
Pa

ge
: 

5
N

ot
e:

  
Pa

rt
ia

l P
ay

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 c

au
se

 t
ot

al
s 

to
 b

e 
ov

er
st

at
ed

 in
 t

he
 E

xp
en

se
s 

or
 t

he
 C

ha
rg

es
 c

ol
um

n.

18



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
oo

ls
Ve

nd
or

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
Fr

om
 6

/2
6/

20
24

 T
hr

ou
gh

 7
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
Re

s.
..

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ch
ris

to
ph

er
 A

lm
ar

az
AL

M
00

0
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
54

3
06

/2
3-

06
/2

8/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t/

Ra
nc

ho
 

Ci
el

o
00

00
52

00
32

2
60

2.
26

 

Ci
ty

 o
f 

Ri
ve

rs
id

e
CI

TY
R

00
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
58

1
Au

g 
20

24
 R

en
t 

fo
r 

Ri
ve

rs
id

e
00

00
56

00
21

1
1,

33
7.

64
 

Co
m

ca
st

CO
M

C0
00

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

58
2

Ac
ct

#
96

31
47

27
3/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 C
hi

co
00

00
59

40
10

2
89

.9
2 

Co
m

ca
st

CO
M

C0
00

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

58
3

Ac
ct

#
96

48
05

79
0/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 Y
C 

Sa
nt

a 
Ro

sa
00

00
59

40
20

2
29

0.
78

 
Co

m
ca

st
CO

M
C0

01
7/

3/
20

24
15

52
6

Ac
ct

#
81

55
60

01
10

42
45

98
/I

nt
er

ne
t 

fo
r 

H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
59

40
00

1
24

0.
71

 

Co
m

ca
st

CO
M

C0
01

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

56
0

Ac
ct

#
81

55
30

03
42

55
08

60
/P

hn
 f

or
 Y

C 
Sa

nt
a 

R
os

a
00

00
59

30
20

2
88

.2
7 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Co
rp

 L
on

g 
Be

ac
h

CO
N

S0
00

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

58
5

Au
g 

20
24

 R
en

t 
fo

r 
RJ

 G
ue

ss
00

00
56

00
00

1
23

7.
80

 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
Co

rp
s 

N
or

th
 B

ay
CO

N
00

0
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

1
M

ay
 2

02
4 

Fa
c 

Ex
p/

Co
pi

er
 R

en
t 

fo
r 

CC
N

B
00

00
56

00
20

2
20

5.
38

 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
Co

rp
s 

N
or

th
 B

ay
CO

N
00

0
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

1
M

ay
 2

02
4 

Fa
c 

Ex
p/

Re
nt

 f
or

 C
CN

B
00

00
56

00
20

2
4,

88
2.

50
 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Co
rp

s 
N

or
th

 B
ay

CO
N

00
0

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

56
1

M
ay

 2
02

4 
Fa

c 
Ex

p/
Ad

m
in

 C
ha

rg
es

 f
or

 C
CN

B
00

00
58

00
20

2
21

8.
95

 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
Co

rp
s 

N
or

th
 B

ay
CO

N
00

0
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

1
M

ay
 2

02
4 

Fa
c 

Ex
p/

IT
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

CC
N

B
00

00
58

00
20

2
10

0.
00

 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
Co

rp
s 

N
or

th
 B

ay
CO

N
00

0
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

1
M

ay
 2

02
4 

Fa
c 

Ex
p/

Ph
n 

fo
r 

CC
N

B
00

00
59

30
20

2
75

3.
00

 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
Co

rp
s 

N
or

th
 B

ay
CO

N
00

0
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
58

4
Ju

ne
 2

02
4 

Fa
c 

Ex
p/

Re
nt

 f
or

 C
CN

B
00

00
56

00
20

2
4,

88
2.

50
 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Co
rp

s 
N

or
th

 B
ay

CO
N

00
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

58
4

Ju
ne

 2
02

4 
Fa

c 
Ex

p/
Ph

n 
fo

r 
CC

N
B

00
00

59
30

20
2

95
4.

22
 

Cr
is

tin
a 

A 
D

ic
ka

so
n

D
IC

K0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

0
06

/0
3-

06
/2

7/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
1

66
8.

60
 

Cu
lli

ga
n 

of
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
CU

LL
00

0
7/

3/
20

24
15

52
8

W
at

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 f

or
 H

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
s

00
00

43
00

00
1

70
.0

0 
Cu

lli
ga

n 
of

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

CU
LL

00
0

7/
3/

20
24

15
52

8
Ac

ct
#

94
56

56
/W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 f
or

 E
J

00
00

43
00

05
0

30
.0

0 
D

at
af

lo
w

 B
us

in
es

s 
Sy

st
em

, 
In

c.
D

AT
A0

01
6/

27
/2

02
4

15
49

9
Ac

ct
#

JM
40

08
/C

op
ie

r 
fo

r 
Ra

nc
ho

 C
ei

lo
00

00
56

00
32

2
95

.8
3 

D
aw

n 
J 

M
cc

on
ne

ll
M

CC
O

00
0

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

2
01

/2
2-

06
/1

5/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
1

1,
89

6.
10

 
D

aw
n 

J 
M

cc
on

ne
ll

M
CC

O
00

0
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

6
D

in
ne

r 
fo

r 
JM

CS
 S

ta
ff

/C
CC

 G
ra

du
at

io
n

00
00

52
00

00
1

14
9.

35
 

D
aw

n 
J 

M
cc

on
ne

ll
M

CC
O

00
0

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

56
6

EJ
 J

im
en

ez
 C

TE
 W

ai
ve

r 
Fe

e
00

00
58

00
00

1
10

0.
00

 
D

aw
n 

J 
M

cc
on

ne
ll

M
CC

O
00

0
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

6
M

 D
za

ko
w

ic
 C

TE
 A

pp
 F

ee
00

00
58

00
00

1
30

0.
00

 
D

aw
n 

J 
M

cc
on

ne
ll

M
CC

O
00

0
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

6
F 

Ro
m

o 
M

ac
ia

s 
CT

C 
30

 D
ay

 P
er

m
it 

Fe
e

00
00

58
00

20
2

10
2.

65
 

D
aw

n 
J 

M
cc

on
ne

ll
M

CC
O

00
0

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

56
6

M
 M

ai
sl

ah
n 

Cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
Li

ve
Sc

an
 t

o 
CT

C
00

00
58

00
32

2
84

.0
0 

D
aw

n 
J 

M
cc

on
ne

ll
M

CC
O

00
0

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

56
6

M
 M

ai
sl

ah
n 

CT
C 

30
 D

ay
 P

er
m

it 
Fe

e
00

00
58

00
32

2
10

2.
65

 
D

aw
n 

Ry
le

y
R

YL
E0

00
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

59
5

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
00

00
43

00
00

1
31

.7
0 

D
aw

n 
Ry

le
y

R
YL

E0
00

0
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
59

5
06

/2
1-

07
/1

0/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
1

86
.5

7 
D

ev
ea

u 
Bu

rr
 G

ro
up

 L
LC

D
EV

E0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
52

9
Ju

ly
 2

02
4 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
00

00
58

00
00

1
14

,0
00

.0
0 

Ea
rt

hL
in

k 
LL

C
EA

R
TH

00
0

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

1
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 C

am
ar

ill
o

00
00

59
40

10
5

29
9.

00
 

En
vo

y 
Pl

an
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
nc

EN
VO

00
1

6/
27

/2
02

4
15

50
3

EE
 E

nv
oy

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 f

or
 0

6/
30

/2
02

4 
Pa

yr
ol

l 
Pe

rio
d

00
00

95
23

00
0

8,
59

6.
00

 

En
vo

y 
Pl

an
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
nc

EN
VO

00
2

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

58
7

Ju
ne

 2
02

4 
40

3(
b)

 A
cc

t 
M

on
th

ly
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ee
00

00
58

00
00

1
50

.0
0 

Er
ic

 S
m

ith
SM

IT
00

1
7/

3/
20

24
15

53
6

06
/1

1-
06

/1
3/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
63

32
52

00
00

8
97

2.
84

 

D
at

e:
 8

/5
/2

4 
09

:1
5:

07
 A

M
Pa

ge
: 

6
N

ot
e:

  
Pa

rt
ia

l P
ay

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 c

au
se

 t
ot

al
s 

to
 b

e 
ov

er
st

at
ed

 in
 t

he
 E

xp
en

se
s 

or
 t

he
 C

ha
rg

es
 c

ol
um

n.

19



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
oo

ls
Ve

nd
or

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
Fr

om
 6

/2
6/

20
24

 T
hr

ou
gh

 7
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
Re

s.
..

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ev
er

Ba
nk

EV
ER

00
0

7/
25

/2
02

4
15

60
2

Cr
t#

42
00

23
10

/C
op

ie
r 

Re
nt

 f
or

 R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
56

00
32

2
16

0.
34

 
Fr

an
ch

is
e 

Ta
x 

Bo
ar

d
FR

AN
00

0
6/

27
/2

02
4

15
50

6
Ca

se
#

55
64

13
02

2/
FT

B 
G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t

00
00

95
20

00
0

50
0.

00
 

Fr
on

tie
r 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

FR
O

N
00

0
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
58

8
Ac

ct
#

56
28

68
01

91
02

27
14

5/
Ph

n 
fo

r 
N

or
w

al
k

00
00

59
30

12
0

19
3.

97
 

Fr
on

tie
r 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

FR
O

N
00

0
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
58

8
Ac

ct
#

56
28

68
01

91
02

27
14

5/
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 N

or
w

al
k

00
00

59
40

12
0

10
0.

94
 

Fr
on

tie
r 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

FR
O

N
00

0
7/

25
/2

02
4

15
60

3
Ac

ct
#

56
26

94
25

65
10

26
12

5/
Ph

n 
&

 I
nt

er
ne

t 
fo

r 
Re

ad
y 

SE
T 

O
C

00
00

59
30

40
8

96
.1

3 

Fr
on

tie
r 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

FR
O

N
00

0
7/

25
/2

02
4

15
60

3
Ac

ct
#

56
26

94
25

65
10

26
12

5/
Ph

n 
&

 I
nt

er
ne

t 
fo

r 
Re

ad
y 

SE
T 

O
C

00
00

59
40

40
8

10
7.

76
 

G
le

n 
Pr

ic
e 

G
ro

up
CP

G
00

0
7/

3/
20

24
15

52
7

G
PG

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r 

O
YS

C
00

00
58

00
00

1
6,

58
6.

05
 

In
te

rm
ed

ia
.n

et
 I

nc
IN

TE
00

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

5
Ph

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 f

or
 H

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
s

00
00

59
30

00
1

10
5.

04
 

Is
ab

el
la

 V
itt

on
e

VI
TT

00
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

59
9

06
/2

6-
07

/1
0/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
00

00
52

00
00

1
90

.7
9 

Je
nn

ife
r 

Pe
te

rs
en

 H
un

te
r

H
U

N
T0

01
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

4
06

/1
4/

20
24

 S
up

pl
y 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t 
fo

r 
CC

N
B

00
00

43
00

20
2

54
.5

1 
Jo

hn
 M

ui
r 

Ch
ar

te
r 

Sc
ho

ol
s

JM
CS

00
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

58
9

6 
M

on
th

 C
D

 @
 B

an
k 

of
 M

on
tr

ea
l

00
00

91
35

00
0

25
0,

00
0.

00
 

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r 
Ch

ar
te

r 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Fo

un
da

tio
n

JM
CS

F0
00

6/
27

/2
02

4
15

50
9

Ju
ne

 2
02

4 
D

on
at

io
n/

EE
 P

ay
ro

ll 
D

ed
uc

tio
ns

00
00

95
28

00
0

60
.0

0 

Ka
is

er
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
In

c.
KA

IS
00

0
7/

25
/2

02
4

15
60

4
Cs

t 
ID

#
17

31
13

34
99

/A
ug

 2
02

4 
H

ea
lth

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
00

00
95

14
00

0
10

,6
17

.9
8 

Ka
is

er
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
In

c.
KA

IS
00

0
7/

25
/2

02
4

15
60

5
Cs

t 
ID

#
88

68
35

16
86

/A
ug

 2
02

4 
H

ea
lth

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
00

00
95

14
00

0
2,

30
8.

27
 

Ke
vi

n 
Ba

tis
te

BA
TI

00
0

6/
27

/2
02

4
15

49
6

06
/1

7-
06

/1
8/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t/
SR

CC
00

00
52

00
20

4
88

.4
4 

Le
nn

ar
d 

Ec
kh

ar
dt

EC
KH

00
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

58
6

07
/1

0/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
1

31
.7

0 
Lo

s 
An

ge
le

s 
Co

un
ty

 S
he

rif
f's

 
D

ep
t

LO
SA

00
0

6/
27

/2
02

4
15

51
1

Ca
se

#
13

M
01

30
6/

Le
vy

#
31

22
31

11
00

25
8/

G
ar

ni
sh

...
00

00
95

20
00

0
20

3.
42

 

M
ar

ia
 M

ar
qu

ez
M

AR
Q

00
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

59
0

06
/2

2-
06

/2
8/

20
24

 P
SU

 T
ra

ve
l 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t/
Ra

nc
ho

 C
ie

lo
00

00
52

00
32

2
72

5.
52

 

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s 

Ce
nt

er
M

ET
00

0
7/

25
/2

02
4

15
60

6
Au

g 
20

24
 D

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
00

00
95

14
00

0
6,

43
2.

82
 

M
ill

er
 C

ou
rt

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 L
LC

M
IL

L0
02

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

59
1

Au
g 

20
24

 U
til

iti
es

 f
or

 H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
55

00
00

1
75

0.
00

 
M

ill
er

 C
ou

rt
 P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s,
 L

LC
M

IL
L0

02
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
59

1
Au

g 
20

24
 M

on
th

ly
 R

en
t 

fo
r 

H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
56

00
00

1
2,

73
1.

04
 

M
ill

er
 C

ou
rt

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 L
LC

M
IL

L0
02

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

59
1

Au
g 

20
24

 R
en

t 
fo

r 
H

Q
 S

TE
 F

00
00

56
00

00
1

80
0.

00
 

M
ill

er
 C

ou
rt

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 L
LC

M
IL

L0
02

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

59
1

Au
g 

20
24

 N
N

N
's

 f
or

 H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
58

00
00

1
1,

02
0.

23
 

M
or

ga
n 

Re
co

rd
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 L
LC

M
O

R
G

00
0

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

3
Pa

lle
t 

St
or

ag
e 

fo
r 

JM
CS

 R
ec

or
ds

00
00

58
00

00
1

40
6.

00
 

M
or

ga
n 

Re
co

rd
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 L
LC

M
O

R
G

00
0

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

3
W

eb
 L

ic
 &

 D
at

a 
St

or
ag

e 
fo

r 
JM

CS
00

00
58

00
00

1
20

3.
00

 

M
or

ga
n 

Re
co

rd
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 L
LC

M
O

R
G

00
0

7/
25

/2
02

4
15

60
7

W
eb

 L
ic

 &
 D

at
a 

St
or

ge
 f

or
 J

M
CS

00
00

58
00

00
1

20
0.

00
 

D
at

e:
 8

/5
/2

4 
09

:1
5:

07
 A

M
Pa

ge
: 

7
N

ot
e:

  
Pa

rt
ia

l P
ay

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 c

au
se

 t
ot

al
s 

to
 b

e 
ov

er
st

at
ed

 in
 t

he
 E

xp
en

se
s 

or
 t

he
 C

ha
rg

es
 c

ol
um

n.

20



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
oo

ls
Ve

nd
or

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
Fr

om
 6

/2
6/

20
24

 T
hr

ou
gh

 7
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
Re

s.
..

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

N
ev

ad
a 

Co
un

ty
 P

ro
ba

tio
n 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

N
CP

D
00

0
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
59

2
Ea

rle
 J

am
ie

so
n 

SL
O

 f
or

 J
un

e 
20

24
00

00
58

00
05

0
4,

15
6.

21
 

N
ev

ad
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Su
pe

rin
te

nd
en

t 
of

 S
ch

oo
ls

N
CS

O
S0

0
6/

27
/2

02
4

15
51

4
EE

/E
R 

ST
RS

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 f

or
 0

60
1-

06
/3

0/
20

24
 

Re
po

rt
in

g 
Pe

r
00

00
95

11
00

0
11

5,
54

6.
57

 

O
pt

im
um

O
PT

I0
00

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

56
7

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 F
or

tu
na

00
00

59
40

11
2

14
8.

86
 

O
pt

um
 F

in
an

ci
al

, I
nc

.
O

PT
U

00
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

59
3

Ju
ne

 2
02

4 
H

SA
 M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
00

00
58

00
00

1
12

.7
5 

Ph
ila

de
lp

hi
a 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

.
PH

IL
00

0
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

8
Ac

ct
#

78
80

79
85

/2
5%

 D
ep

os
it 

FY
 2

4.
25

  
Li

ab
ili

ty
 

In
su

ra
nc

e
00

00
54

00
00

1
10

,9
05

.4
8 

Po
w

er
sc

ho
ol

 G
ro

up
 L

LC
PO

W
E0

01
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
59

4
PS

 A
na

ly
tic

s 
&

 I
ns

ig
ht

s 
M

TS
S 

An
nu

al
 F

ee
00

00
58

00
00

1
2,

48
4.

00
 

Po
w

er
sc

ho
ol

 G
ro

up
 L

LC
PO

W
E0

01
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
59

4
PS

 P
la

tf
or

m
 H

os
te

d 
An

nu
al

 F
ee

00
00

58
00

00
1

2,
20

5.
00

 
Po

w
er

sc
ho

ol
 G

ro
up

 L
LC

PO
W

E0
01

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

59
4

PS
 S

tu
de

nt
 A

na
ly

tic
s 

H
os

te
d 

An
nu

al
 F

ee
00

00
58

00
00

1
5,

51
7.

00
 

Po
w

er
sc

ho
ol

 G
ro

up
 L

LC
PO

W
E0

01
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
59

4
5 

PS
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 S
um

m
er

 T
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r 
Ra

nc
ho

 C
ie

lo
00

00
58

00
32

2
13

,5
00

.0
0 

Pr
in

ci
pa

l L
ife

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 

Co
m

pa
ny

PR
IN

00
0

7/
25

/2
02

4
15

60
8

Au
g 

20
24

 L
ife

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
00

00
95

14
00

0
68

2.
00

 

Ra
nc

ho
 C

ie
lo

 I
nc

R
AN

C0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

4
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t 

fo
r 

G
ra

du
at

io
n 

Ex
pe

ns
es

00
00

43
00

32
2

5,
00

0.
00

 
Ra

nc
ho

 C
ie

lo
 I

nc
R

AN
C0

00
7/

3/
20

24
15

53
4

Ju
ly

 2
02

3 
Re

nt
 f

or
 R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

56
00

32
2

10
,8

05
.8

3 
Ra

nc
ho

 C
ie

lo
 I

nc
R

AN
C0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

9
G

ra
du

at
io

n 
Su

pp
lie

s 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

43
00

32
2

37
4.

94
 

Ra
nc

ho
 C

ie
lo

 I
nc

R
AN

C0
00

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

56
9

Ju
ne

 2
02

4 
Re

im
b 

fo
r 

St
ud

en
t 

Lu
nc

he
s 

@
 R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

43
00

32
2

3,
66

4.
50

 

Ra
nc

ho
 C

ie
lo

 I
nc

R
AN

C0
00

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

56
9

Ju
ly

 2
02

4 
Ph

n 
fo

r 
Ra

nc
ho

 C
ie

lo
00

00
59

40
32

2
12

0.
00

 
Ra

nc
ho

 C
ie

lo
 I

nc
R

AN
C0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

9
Ju

ne
 2

02
4 

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
59

40
32

2
30

0.
00

 
Re

be
cc

a 
Ro

e
R

O
E0

00
0

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

5
06

/0
4-

06
/1

3/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t/

U
CC

IE
00

00
52

00
20

9
44

2.
20

 
Re

be
cc

a 
Ro

e
R

O
E0

00
0

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

5
06

/1
6-

06
/2

0/
20

24
 G

ra
du

at
io

n 
Tr

av
el

 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t/

U
CC

IE
00

00
52

00
20

9
73

.8
5 

Ri
ch

ar
d 

G
ue

ss
G

U
ES

00
0

6/
27

/2
02

4
15

50
8

06
/0

6-
06

/2
6/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
00

00
52

00
00

1
1,

06
4.

97
 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
Co

ns
er

v 
Co

rp
s

SA
N

F0
00

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

57
0

Ju
ly

 2
02

4 
Re

nt
 f

or
 S

FC
C

00
00

56
00

20
6

83
3.

00
 

St
at

e 
of

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 J

us
tic

e
D

O
J0

00
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
56

3
Ju

ne
 2

02
4 

Fi
ng

er
pr

in
tin

g 
Fo

r 
Jo

hn
 M

ui
r

00
00

58
00

00
1

32
4.

00
 

St
er

lin
g 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

ST
ER

00
0

7/
1/

20
24

78
76

...
St

er
lin

g 
In

iti
al

 F
un

di
ng

 F
SA

 F
Y 

24
.2

5
00

00
95

24
00

0
1,

58
1.

67
 

St
er

lin
g 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

ST
ER

00
0

7/
1/

20
24

78
78

...
St

er
lin

g 
Ju

ly
 2

02
4 

FS
A 

&
 D

CA
 F

un
di

ng
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

00
00

95
24

00
0

1,
93

2.
45

 
T-

M
ob

ile
TM

O
B0

00
7/

3/
20

24
15

53
8

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

fo
r 

H
ya

tt
00

00
59

40
00

1
16

.4
6 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

8
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
La

w
so

n
00

00
59

40
00

2
16

.4
6 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

8
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
IT

 I
nv

en
to

ry
00

00
59

40
00

4
49

.3
8 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

8
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
D

el
ta

00
00

59
40

10
1

32
.9

2 
T-

M
ob

ile
TM

O
B0

00
7/

3/
20

24
15

53
8

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

fo
r 

Ca
m

ar
ill

o
00

00
59

40
10

5
32

.9
2 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

8
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
SL

O
00

00
59

40
11

0
32

.9
2 

D
at

e:
 8

/5
/2

4 
09

:1
5:

07
 A

M
Pa

ge
: 

8
N

ot
e:

  
Pa

rt
ia

l P
ay

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 c

au
se

 t
ot

al
s 

to
 b

e 
ov

er
st

at
ed

 in
 t

he
 E

xp
en

se
s 

or
 t

he
 C

ha
rg

es
 c

ol
um

n.

21



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
oo

ls
Ve

nd
or

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
Fr

om
 6

/2
6/

20
24

 T
hr

ou
gh

 7
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
Re

s.
..

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

8
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
N

or
w

al
k

00
00

59
40

12
0

32
.9

2 
T-

M
ob

ile
TM

O
B0

00
7/

3/
20

24
15

53
8

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

fo
r 

CC
N

B
00

00
59

40
20

2
82

.3
0 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

8
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
SR

CC
00

00
59

40
20

4
16

.4
6 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

8
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
U

CC
IE

00
00

59
40

20
9

65
.8

4 
T-

M
ob

ile
TM

O
B0

00
7/

3/
20

24
15

53
8

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

fo
r 

Ri
ve

rs
id

e
00

00
59

40
21

1
32

.9
2 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

8
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
Ra

nc
ho

 C
ie

lo
00

00
59

40
32

2
65

.5
8 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
53

8
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
VO

AL
A 

N
H

00
00

59
40

32
3

16
.4

6 
T-

M
ob

ile
TM

O
B0

00
7/

3/
20

24
15

53
8

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

fo
r 

Re
ad

y 
SE

T 
O

C
00

00
59

40
40

8
16

.4
6 

TC
SN

-T
he

 C
om

pu
te

r 
Sh

op
N

et
lin

k
TC

SN
00

0
7/

11
/2

02
4

15
57

1
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 S

LO
00

00
59

40
11

0
94

.9
5 

Te
lc

om
 D

at
a 

LL
C

TE
LC

00
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

59
7

It
 S

er
vi

ce
 f

or
 H

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
s

00
00

58
00

00
1

13
5.

89
 

To
sh

ib
a 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
TO

SH
00

0
7/

3/
20

24
15

53
9

Cr
t#

45
0-

00
53

81
1-

00
0/

Co
pi

er
 f

or
 H

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
s

00
00

56
00

00
1

86
5.

64
 

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
VE

R
I0

00
7/

3/
20

24
15

54
0

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
 S

po
ts

 f
or

 I
T

00
00

59
40

00
4

72
.0

6 
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

VE
R

I0
00

7/
3/

20
24

15
54

0
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

 S
po

ts
 f

or
 P

om
on

a
00

00
59

40
10

7
83

.0
6 

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
VE

R
I0

00
7/

3/
20

24
15

54
0

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
 S

po
ts

 f
or

 S
LO

00
00

59
40

11
0

11
8.

72
 

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
VE

R
I0

00
7/

3/
20

24
15

54
0

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
 S

po
ts

 f
or

 N
or

w
al

k
00

00
59

40
12

0
88

.7
2 

Vi
de

o 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
VI

D
E0

00
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
59

8
Vi

de
oi

ng
 t

o 
he

lp
 w

ith
 J

M
CS

 R
ec

ru
itm

en
t

00
29

58
00

00
1

16
,5

54
.9

9 
Vi

si
on

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
(C

A)
VI

SI
00

0
7/

25
/2

02
4

15
61

0
Ac

ct
#

12
17

69
59

/A
ug

 2
02

4 
Vi

si
on

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
00

00
95

14
00

0
1,

22
2.

00
 

Yo
un

g,
 M

in
ne

y 
&

 C
or

r,
 L

LP
YO

U
N

00
1

7/
11

/2
02

4
15

57
3

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Ju

ne
 2

02
4

00
00

58
03

00
1

97
5.

00
 

Yo
ur

 D
re

am
 P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s
YO

U
R

00
0

6/
27

/2
02

4
15

52
3

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

 @
 R

ea
dy

 S
ET

 O
C

00
00

93
30

40
8

77
.9

8 
Yo

ur
 D

re
am

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s

YO
U

R
00

0
7/

17
/2

02
4

15
60

0
Au

g 
20

24
 R

en
t 

fo
r 

Re
ad

y 
SE

T 
O

C
00

00
56

00
40

8
1,

92
0.

00
 

Yo
ur

 D
re

am
 P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s
YO

U
R

00
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
15

60
0

Au
g 

20
24

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

 f
or

 R
ea

dy
 S

ET
 O

C
00

00
58

00
40

8
60

.0
0 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

To
ta

l
79

4,
99

7.
16

 

Re
po

rt
 

O
pe

ni
ng

/C
ur

re
nt

 
Ba

la
nc

e 

Re
po

rt
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

 
79

4,
99

7.
16

 

Re
po

rt
 C

ur
re

nt
 B

al
an

ce
s

D
at

e:
 8

/5
/2

4 
09

:1
5:

07
 A

M
Pa

ge
: 

9
N

ot
e:

  
Pa

rt
ia

l P
ay

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 c

au
se

 t
ot

al
s 

to
 b

e 
ov

er
st

at
ed

 in
 t

he
 E

xp
en

se
s 

or
 t

he
 C

ha
rg

es
 c

ol
um

n.

22



John Muir Charter Schools

Vendor Notes for Board

Aug-24

VENDOR NAME PAY FREQUENCY NOTES
Abila Monthly Financial software

Accrediting Commission for Schools As needed WASC Accrediation Self Inking Stamp

Airespring Monthly Internet Provider for E-Rate internet service

Amazon Capital Services Monthly Supply vendor

AT&T Monthly Phone and internet, multiple accounts

Atherton Communications Inter. Once Erate Network Equipment

Atrium Court, LLC Monthly Rent & CAM Charges for Youth Connections

Bank of America Monthly Credit card 

Blue Shield of California Monthly Medical insurance

California Dept of Tax & Fee Admin Yearly Use Tax Yearly Payment

California State Disbursement Unit As needed Employee wage garnishment

California State University, Sacramento Yearly CCC Graduation Rooms for Stdts

CalPers Monthly PERS ER/EE contributions for July 2024

Catherine Yoho As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Center for Equity and Success, Inc Yearly Rent FY 23/24 for Success Center

Central City Neighborhood Partners Monthly Rent for GEMA

Charter Communications Monthly Internet for school sites

Christopher Almaraz As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

City of Riverside Monthly Rent for UCCIE Riverside

Comcast Monthly Phone and internet for multiple school sites

Conservation Corp Long Beach Monthly Rent for CEO office space

Conservatin Corps North Bay As invoiced Partner agency invoice for monthly expenses: rent, supplies and services

Cristina Dickason As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Culligan of Sacramento Monthly Water for Earle Jamieson program in Nevada County & Water @ Headquarters

Dataflow Business System, Inc Monthly Copier lease for Rancho Cielo

Dawn McConnell As needed Employee reimbursement for travel/CTE Fees for Employees

Dawn Ryley As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Deveau Burr Group LLC Monthly May 2024 Consultant Fees

EarthLink Business Monthly Internet for school site

Envoy Plan Services, Inc Monthly 403(b): EE (employee) payroll contributions + maintenance fee

Eric Smith As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

EverBank Monthly Copier lease for Rancho Cielo

Franchise Tax Board As needed Employee wage garnishment

Frontier Communications Monthly Phone and Internet

Glen Price Group As invoiced GPG Strategic Planning for OYSC

Intermedia.net Inc Monthly Phone for Muir HQ

Isabella Vittone As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Jennifer Petersen Hunter As needed Employee reimbursement for Supplies/CCNB

John Muir Charter Schools As needed Payments for New CD Investment Acct/Bank of Montreal

JMCS Foundation Monthly EE payroll donations

Kaiser Foundation Monthly Medical insurance

ASSHQGL[

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 23



John Muir Charter Schools

Vendor Notes for Board

Aug-24

VENDOR NAME PAY FREQUENCY NOTES
Kevin Batiste As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Lennard Eckhardt As needed Board member travel reimbursement

Los Angeles County Sheriff's Dept As needed Employee wage garnishment

Maria Marquez As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

MetLife Small Business Center Monthly Dental insurance

Miller Court Properties Monthly Rent, Utilities & NNN's for HQ 

Morgan Records Management LLC As needed Web License & Data Storage of JMCS Records

Nevada County Probation Department As invoiced Earle Jamieson SLO for June 2024

Nevada County Supt of Schools Monthly STRS ER/EE contributions for July 2024

Optimum  Monthly Internet for schoolsite

Optum Financial, Inc. Monthly Service fee for HSA account

Philadelphia Insurance Co. Monthly Deposit FY 24.25 Liability Insurance

Powerschool Group LLC As invoiced PS Analytics & Insights MTSS Annual FEE 

Powerschool Group LLC As invoiced PS Platform Hosted Annual Fee

Powerschool Group LLC As invoiced PS Student Analytics Hosted Annul Fee

Powerschool Group LLC As invoiced 5 PS University Summer Training for Rancho Cielo

Principal Life Monthly Employer-sponsored life insurance for staff

Rancho Cielo Inc Monthly Partnering Agency invoices

Rebecca Roe As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Richard (RJ) Guess As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

San Francisco Conservation Corps Monthly Rent for SFCC

State of CA Dept of Justice As needed Fingerprinting fees for new hires

Sterling Administration Monthly Employee contributions to dependent care/flexible spending accounts

T-Mobile Monthly Internet/Hotspots for schoolsites

TCSN Monthly Internet for SLO

Telcom Monthly Phone & Fax Services @ Earle Jamieson

Toshiba Financial Services Monthly Copier lease for Muir HQ

Verizon Wireless
Monthly

Internet and hotspots 

Video Approach
As invoiced

Videoing to help with JMCS Student Recruitment

Vision Service Plan
Monthly 

Vision insurance 

Young, Minney & Corr, LLP
As invoiced

Legal Services for June 2024

Your Dream Properties
Monthly

Rent, maintenance fee & Internet service for school site

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 24



John Muir Charter Schools Report 
of New Employees 
7/1/24 - 7/31/24

Employee Name Site Position FTE Start Date EE replaced (term date)

Albert, Sharon Rancho Cielo Coordinator 1.00 7/1/24
Atkins, Shanta Orange Co CCC Instructional Asst hourly 7/31/24
Casey, Erin DOR Grant Counselor 1.00 7/1/24
Clivaz, Aurelie Ukiah CCC Instructor-summer school hourly 7/1/24
Goodman, Sandra DOR Grant Counselor 1.00 7/1/24
Marquez, Maria Rancho Cielo Asst Registrar 1.00 7/8/24 Janell Reyes
Morse, Hannah CSET Visalia Teacher 1.00 7/1/24 Ramona Wingart
Nguyen, Martin Rancho Cielo Coordinator 1.00 7/1/24
Poole, Terry Rancho Cielo Instructional Asst 1.00 7/1/24

Employee Name Prev Site New Site Prev Position New Position Start Date

Dickason, Cristina Admin Same Director-no Admin Cred Director-w/ Admin Cred 7/1/24
Guidetti, Joseph Camarillo CCC Admin Hourly Teacher Director 7/1/24
Lee, Lita Admin Same Director-no Admin Cred Director-w/ Admin Cred 7/1/24
Navarrete, Rachael Business Services Admin Analyst CFO 7/1/24
Pickett, Enid CCNB Same-replacing Caroline Higgins Hourly Teacher Teacher - .50 fte 7/1/24
Romo Macias, Fabian Rancho Cielo Same instr Asst - .50 fte Instr Asst - 1.0 fte 7/1/24
Ruckrich, Phillip Earle Jamieson Grant Teacher Coordinator 7/1/24
Scholl, Aaron Grant Same Director-no Admin Cred Director-w/ Admin Cred 7/1/24
Vincent, Gary Rancho Cielo Same Director-no Admin Cred Director-w/ Admin Cred 7/1/24
Yoho, Catherine Placer CCC Same Teacher Substitute 7/1/24

John Muir Charter Schools Report 
of dermeĚ Employees 
7/1/24 - 7/31/24

Employee Name Site Position FTE Term Date

Wistrand, Robert Rancho Cielo Teacher 1.0 7/30/24

John Muir Charter Schools Report 
of ChangeĚ Employees 
7/1/24-7/31/24

�ttachment 4

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 25



Serving California Conservation Corps, Local Conservation Corps, YouthBuild, and Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Programs 
CCSA Heart Vision Award Recipient, Charter School of the Year 2015  

Memorandum 
TO: President Stan Miller and JMCS Governing Board 
FROM: Dawn McConnell, COO  

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 14, 2024 

DATE PREPARED: July 17, 2024 

AGENDA: Action Item 

TITLE: Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for 2024/2025 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve and authorize submission of application for Declaration of 
Need for Fully Qualified Educators for school year 2024/2025 so that staffing is achieved with the 
best possible candidates. 

BACKGROUND: 

Each year, we try to maintain and hire highly skilled, fully qualified educators. Sometimes we are faced with 
vacancies or extenuating circumstances resulting in a shortage of fully qualified educators to fill these positions. 
For this reason, the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) requires that we as a charter school, have a 
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators filed each year we anticipate employing teachers who are not 
fully credentialed for their assignment but are eligible to obtain an authorization through an emergency type permit 
or waiver, allowing them to teach while completing the requirements of a fully qualified educator. 

We are delighted that we have attracted and continue to retain highly qualified. We have a few certificated 
vacancies and depending on the qualifications of prospective candidates, an educator may need an option for an 
emergency permit or waiver while they complete their credential requirements. The most commonly required 
emergency permit is for substitute teaching and for Emergency CLAD. With this Declaration, we will be able to 
obtain the necessary authorization from the CTC to allow the educators to teach in these assignments. 

A Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators must be authorized at a public meeting by the JMCS Board in 
order to submit our application to the CTC. The Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators represents a 
statement of anticipated needs for the 2024/2025 school year (including summer extended year). This Declaration 
shall remain in force until June 30, 2025. 

IMPACT:  
The Declaration will allow all positions to be staffed with the best possible educators. There is no fiscal impact. 

JMCS Headquarters 
960 McCourtney Rd., Ste E 
Grass Valley, CA 95949 
TEL    (530) 272-4008 
FAX   (530) 272-4009 
http://www.johnmuircs.com 

�ttachment ϱ

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 26



Serving California Conservation Corps, Local Conservation Corps, YouthBuild, and Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Programs 
CCSA Heart Vision Award Recipient, Charter School of the Year 2015  

School Sites Covered by Declaration of Need: 

Camarillo CCC 
Chico CCC 
Delta (Stockton) CCC 
Fortuna CCC 
Fresno CCC 
Los Angeles CCC 
Monterey Bay CCC 
Solano CCC 
Norwalk CCC 
Placer/Greenwood CCC 
Pomona CCC 
Redding CCC 
Sacramento CCC 
San Luis Obispo CCC 
Siskiyou CCC 
Tahoe CCC 
Ukiah CCC 
Conservation Corps North Bay – CCNB San Rafael 
Conservation Corps North Bay – CCNB Santa Rosa 
Conservation Corps North Bay – CCNB Youth Connections 
Sacramento Regional CC 
San Francisco CC 
Sequoia CC 
Urban Conservation Corps of Inland Empire, San Bernardino 
Urban Conservation Corps of Inland Empire, Indio 
Urban Conservation Corps of Inland Empire, Riverside Academy 
GEM Academy  
Ready S.E.T. OC 
Ventura Fire Training Center 
Westside Youth Academy 
LA LGBT Center 
Richmond YouthBuild 
Rancho Cielo Construction and Culinary Academies & CCC Satellite 
Earle Jamieson Academy 
Orange County Conservation Corps 
Pine Grove Youth Conservation Camp 

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 27



CL-500  �/202� Page 1 of 4 

State of California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
Certification Division 
651 Bannon Street, Suite 601 
Sacramento, CA 95811

Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov 
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov 

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 

  Original Declaration of Need for year: _____________  

  Revised Declaration of Need for year: _____________  

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR DISTRICT/COUNTY AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOL 

Name of District or Charter: District CDS Code: 

Name of County: County CDS Code: 

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following: 

• A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

• If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board/body of the school district or charter school specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly 
scheduled public meeting held on ____/____/____ certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons 
who meet the district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.  The attached form 
was part of the agenda, and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.   

 Enclose a copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board.  The declaration shall remain in
force until June 30, _________.

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee): 

 ___________________________________   ___________________________________   ____________________________________  
 Name Signature  Title 

 ___________________________________  ____________________________________  ____________________________________  
Fax Number    Telephone Number  Date 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AGENCY

Name of County _______________________________________________________  County CDS Code __________________  

Name of State Agency ________________________________________________________________________________________  

Name of NPS/NPA ______________________________________________________  County of Location __________________ 

28

mailto:credentials@ctc.ca.gov
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/


CL-500� �/202� Page 2 of 4 

The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA 
specified above adopted a declaration on ____/____/____, at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement 
that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet 
the county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. 

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30, _________. 

 Enclose a copy of the public announcement
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

 ___________________________________   ___________________________________   ____________________________________  
Name Signature Title 

 ___________________________________   ___________________________________   ____________________________________  
 Fax Number    Telephone Number   Date 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

 This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 
Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency 
permits the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this 
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators.  This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) 
identified below.   

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for 
exceeds the estimate by ten percent.  Board approval is required for a revision. 

Type of Emergency Permit 

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 
holds teaching credential) 

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching 
credential) 

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization: 

__________________________________________ 

Resource Specialist 

Teacher Librarian Services 

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS 
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a 
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching. 

Emergency Transitional Kindergarten (ETK)

Estimated Number Needed 

 __________________________ 

 __________________________ 

 _________________________  

 __________________________ 

_________________________

29



CL-500  �/202� Page 3 of 4 

Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited 
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas. Additionally, for the Single 
Subject Limited Assignment Permits estimated, please include the authorization(s) which will be requested: 

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 

Multiple Subject 

Single Subject 

Special Education 

TOTAL 

Authorizations for Single Subject Limited Assignment Permits 

SUBJECT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED SUBJECT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 

Agriculture 

Music Art 

Physical Education Business 

Science: Biological 
Sciences Dance 

Science: Chemistry English 

Science: Geoscience &oƵndationalͲ>eǀel 
DatŚ

Science: Physics &oƵndationalͲ>eǀel 
^cience

Social Science 
,ealtŚ

Theater 

Mathematics 

World Languages
(sƉeciĨy)

,ome Economics

/ndƵstrial Θ TecŚnology 
EdƵcation 

30



CL-500  �/202� Page 4 of 4 

EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL 
The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search 
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers, 
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to 
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in 
California. 

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an 
individual for the assignment, in the following order: 

• A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school
district

• An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL 

Has your agency established a District Intern program?  Yes   No 

If no, explain. ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved 
college or university internship program? 

 Yes   No 

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? ________________________________________ 

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program. 

______________________________________________________________________________________  

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program. 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

31

http://www.doc.da.gov/


2022-23 Teaching Assignment Monitoring Outcomes (TAMO) by Full-Time Equivalent
(Addendum to JMCS Local Indicator Report)

A Report to JMCS Governing Board of Directors
August 14, 2024

Rationale:
The 2022–23 TAMO data was unavailable at the time that LEAs were reporting their local
indicator data to the governing board/body of the LEA, LEAs must report the 2022–23 TAMO
data at the next available meeting of the governing board/body.

The CTC is required to provide the CDE with annual teacher credential and assignment
monitoring outcome data consistent with the California Consolidated State Plan approved by
the State Board of Education (SBE) to comply with the federal Every Student Succeeds Act
(ESSA). The outcomes of this data collection is provided to the public through the California
Schools Dashboard.

Purpose:
To determine if or how the teacher is authorized to teach the assigned course and the students
enrolled in the course.

Methodology:
This report provides the Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) data for each classroom-based teaching
assignment reported by local educational agencies (LEAs) to the California Department of
Education (CDE) through the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System
(CALPADS). The CDE provides the California Commission on Teacher Credential (CTC) with
the CALPADS assignment data, which the CTC compares against their credential
authorization data as part of the annual assignment monitoring process conducted through
California Statewide Assignment Accountability System (CalSAAS).

Report Totals:
Name Total

Teachin
g

FTE

Clear Out-of-
Field

Intern Ineffective Incomplete Unknown N/A

John Muir
Charter

32.5 60.5% 24.2% 0.0% 10.0% 5.4% 0.0% 0.0%

Nevada
County
Office of
Education

171.3 64.7% 23.4% 1.2% 8.5% 2.1% 0.2% 0.0%

�ttachment ϲ

32

https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/DQCensus/TchAssgnOutcome.aspx?cds=29102982930147&agglevel=School&year=2022-23
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/DQCensus/TchAssgnOutcome.aspx?cds=29102982930147&agglevel=School&year=2022-23
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/DQCensus/TchAssgnOutcome.aspx?cds=2910298&agglevel=District&year=2022-23
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/DQCensus/TchAssgnOutcome.aspx?cds=2910298&agglevel=District&year=2022-23
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/DQCensus/TchAssgnOutcome.aspx?cds=2910298&agglevel=District&year=2022-23
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/DQCensus/TchAssgnOutcome.aspx?cds=2910298&agglevel=District&year=2022-23


Definitions:
Out-of-field: An assignment monitoring outcome of “out-of-field” indicates that one or more
relevant attributes of the assignment were authorized by the following limited permits:

General Education Limited Assignment Permit (GELAP)
Special Education Limited Assignment Permit (SELAP)
Short-Term Waivers
Emergency English Learner or Bilingual Authorization Permits
Local Assignment Options (except for those made pursuant to T5 §80005(b))

Ineffective: An assignment monitoring outcome of “ineffective” indicates that one or more
relevant attributes of the assignment had no legal authorization from a permit, credential or
waiver, or one or more relevant attributes of the assignment were authorized by the following
limited permits:

Provisional Internship Permits
Short-Term Staff Permits
Variable Term Waivers
Substitute permits or Teaching Permits for Statutory Leave (TSPL) holders serving as
the teacher of record

Incomplete: An assignment monitoring outcome of “incomplete” indicates that missing or
incorrect information about the assignment was reported to California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) by the local educational agency (LEA) which prevented
a complete and accurate determination of the assignment authorization during the CTC
assignment monitoring process. In some cases, the LEA or Monitoring Authority may have
indicated that the assignment is appropriate; however, neither the CDE nor the CTC can
validate the authorization basis for the assignment.

IMPORTANT CAVEAT: JMCS has 0% of mis-assignments indicated on CALSAAS (California
Statewide Assignment Accountability System). There is no “penalty” for use of certain
flexibilities in California that ESSA (Federal Education Act: Every Student Succeeds Act)
defines as “ineffective” or “out-of-field”. “Ineffective” status refers to those educators who are
working as a teacher of record who hold a temporary teaching permit, which typically are
bridge documents used while an educator seeks credentialing. California allows for schools
with alternative status, or through board action, to employ teachers “out of field” through local
assignment options. JMCS utilizes this aspect of CA Ed Code to hire teachers with Single
Subject Credentials who are appropriate for our school setting and agree to teach Multiple
Subjects, which expands their teaching assignment beyond what is on their credential.

33



 

John Muir Charter Schools 
Report to the JMCS Governing Board on the Local Indicators 

June 1Ϯ, 2024 Board Approved
UPDATED with 2022-23 Teacher Assignment Monitoring Outcomes & Optional Narratives 

August 14, 2024 Board Review  

LCFF Priority 1 – Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional 
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities 
P1 Optional Narrative 1: JMCS is an alternative high school focused on re-engaging at-promise youth 
and is committed to ensuring staff is properly prepared to meet the academic and SEL of our students in 
classrooms that are properly equipped as well as welcoming. Consideration is given towards the basic 
needs of students in conjunction with learning opportunities that are culturally relevant, rigorous and 
engaging and designed to inspire students to set high goals for the future and believe in their ability to 
address challenges and overcome obstacles. JMCS has 0% of mis-assignments indicated on CALSAAS 
(California Statewide Assignment Accountability System) and there is no “penalty” for use of certain 
flexibilities in California that ESSA defines as “ineffective” or “out-of-field”. “Ineffective” status refers to 
those educators who are working as a teacher of record who hold a temporary teaching permit, which 
typically are bridge documents used while an educator seeks credentialing. California allows for schools 
with alternative status to employ teachers “out of field” through local assignment options. JMCS utilizes 
this aspect of CA Ed Code to hire teachers with Single Subject Credentials who are appropriate for our 
school setting and agree to teach Multiple Subjects, which expands their teaching assignments beyond 
what is on their credential. 

      Below are data gathered from county employee records, DataQuest, site visit declaration of 
materials used and JMCS facility inspection report: 

● 100% of our teachers are assigned appropriately according to CA teacher assignment monitoring
statutes, and there are no vacant positions. The 2022-23 Teaching Assignment Monitoring
Outcomes by Full-Time Equivalent report shows the following statuses for each group, none of
which are not considered mis-assignments: 32.5 FTE; 60% clear, 24.2% Out-of-field; 10%
Ineffective; 5.4% Incomplete; 0% Intern, Unknown and N/A.

● 100% of our students have access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home.

● 100% of our facilities meet the “good repair” standard as per the checklist completed January,
2023

P1 Optional Narrative (1500 Characters): 
JMCS teachers are appropriately assigned as per CA statutes for local assignment options or other long-
term permits. As a DASS school JMCS carefully screens teachers for their disposition for working with 
our student population; some are voluntarily teaching under local assignment option 44865, utilized 
when a teacher is teaching subjects beyond what is explicitly listed on their credential. Teachers who are 
hired through long-term temporary teaching permits are supported by being assigned to a fully 
credentialed mentor teacher for the school year and are encouraged to seek enrollment in CA 
credentialing programs. All students have access to individual copies of standards-aligned instructional 
materials, and all facilities are rated as in "good repair" as per our mid-year review from January 2024.  

LCFF Priority 2 – Implementation of State Academic Standards (Option 2) 
Rating Scale (lowest to highest):  1 – Explorations and Research Phase; 2 – Beginning 
Development; 3 – Initial Implementation; 4 – Full Implementation; 5 – Full Implementation and 
Sustainability 

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 34



 

P2 Optional Narrative Local Measures for Academic Standards (1500 Characters): 
Student academic growth and performance is measured locally through student RenSTAR or TABE test 
scores which are administered at enrollment and in 4 month increments, these scores as well as credits 
earned, course completion, ELPAC scores, CASAS scores, 1-Year graduation rate, and both formal and 
informal assessments at the classroom level are used to provide data on student achievement in 
academic courses. Teachers submit survey data that indicates the curriculum they use to meet student 
learning needs and reports the methods and materials used to address state standards in all core 
subjects. 

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting August 14, 2024 35


	Action.C.Attachment.1.CEO.Comp.Study.Complete (3)
	1.Compensation Survey John Muir Charter Schools 2024 (4854-9878-5468.v1)
	2.Board Report re Executive Compensation Comparability Study (4891-9350-9052.v1)
	2023.2024.Schedule I-Admin Leadership
	DRAFT.JMCS.24.25AtWill.Salary.Schedules - I. Admin-Leadership

	Action.F.Attachment.2.JMCS Board of Directors Meeting Minutes Draft 7.10.2024
	Action.G.Attachement.4.JMCS Aug Vendor Appendix
	Action.G.Attachment.4Board Vendor History (2)
	Action.H.Attachment.4.Board Packet Employee New Hire-Terms-Changes 07.31.24
	Action.I.Attachment.5.JMCS Declaration of Need Form and Memo 2024-2025
	Board Packet Employee New Hire-Terms-Changes 07.31.24 (1)
	New Hires
	Changes
	Termed EEs

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Original Declaration of Need for year: 2024-2025
	Revised Declaration of Need for year:  
	Name of District or Charter: John Muir Charter Schools
	District CDS Code: 10298-2930147
	County Name: Nevada County
	County CDS Code: 29
	Month of scheduled public meeting: 8
	Day of scheduled public meeting: 14
	Year of scheduled public meeting: 2024
	Expiration year for declaration: 2025
	Name of superintendent, board secretary, or designee: 
	Title of submitter: 
	Fax Number: 
	Telephone Number: 
	Date: 
	Mailing Address: 
	EMail Address: 
	Name of County: 
	County CDS Code_2: 
	Name of State Agency: 
	Name of non-public school or non-public agency: 
	County of Location: 
	Month the declaration was adopted: 
	Day the declaration was adopted: 
	The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPSNPA: 
	the countys agencys or schools specified employment criteria for the positions listed on the attached form: 
	Submitted by Superintendent Director or Designee: 
	Title of Superintendent, Director or Designee: 
	Fax Number of signer: 
	Telephone number of signer: 
	Date form is signed: 
	Fax Number_2: 
	Email address of signer: 
	Estimated Number Needed: 3
	Estimated number of bilingual authorizations needed: 0
	List target languages for bilingual authorization: 
	Estimate number of resource specialists needed: 0
	Estimated number of teacher librarians needed: 0
	Estimated number of ETK permits needed: 0
	Estimated number of Multiple Subject limited assignment permits needed: 0
	Estimated number of Single Subject limited assignment permits needed: 0
	Estimated number of Special Education limited assignment permits needed: 0
	Total estimated number of limited assignment permits needed: 0
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Agriculture: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Art: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Business: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Dance: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED English: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED foundational math: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED foundational science: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED in Health: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Home Economics: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED ITE: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Mathematics: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Music: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Physical Education: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Science Biological Sciences: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Science Chemistry: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Science Geoscience: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Science Physics: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Social Science: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED Theater: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED World Languages: 
	Has your agency established a District Intern program: JMCS is an independent charter school.
	If yes how many interns do you expect to have this year: 4
	If yes list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program 1: CalState Teach, National University, CSUMB, U Mass, University of Redlands, UC Merced
	If yes list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program 2: 
	If yes list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program 3: 
	If no explain why you do not participate in an internship program 1: 
	If no explain why you do not participate in an internship program 2: 
	Has your agency established a district intern prog: No
	Does your agency participate in a Comm Approved college: Yes


